SPARTANBURG COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

Boiling Springs High October 8, 2019

7:00 P.M.

MINUTES

Board members present were:

Connie Banks Seth Breitenbach David Garner Angie Horton Jason Seay Sarah Simmons Connie Smith Rachel Smith-Yelton

Lead administrators present were: Lance Radford Angela Hinton

Call to Order

Board Chair Smith called the meeting to order at 7:10 p.m. and welcomed the public and media. The meeting was held in the Chorus Room of the new Boiling Springs High following the Dedication and Ribbon Cutting Ceremony. Following the pledge of Allegiance, Dr. Sarah Simmons offered the invocation.

Media Notice Confirmation

Ms. Smith asked if the media had been notified of the meeting, and Mrs. Horton responded in the affirmative.

1a-e Consent Agenda

*Dr. Simmons made the motion to approve the Consent Agenda (agenda for this meeting, September minutes, trip request, and personnel reports). The motion was duly seconded and carried unanimously, 8-0.

2 Construction Report

Projects Update

Lori Long (Jumper Carter Sease Architects) along with the Trevin Thompson (Thompson Turner Construction, and David McCutchen (McCutchen Engineering) opened with updates for the District's facility projects. Punch list items are being completed for Boiling Springs High, paving for the Freshman Academy is underway, and the track surface has received one coat and striping is due to be completed in two weeks.

Final inspection will be done at the new Maintenance Facility this week with move-in occurring in 2-3 weeks. Trees are being cleared for the Transportation Facility site and the materials for the building are to be delivered in December.

*Action +Filed with minutes

2019 October 8 Minutes

Page 1 of 2

3-5 Instruction Report

Dr. Hinton and Mr. Radford presented the District Goals Progress Report for 2018-19. This is a review of the 10 goals presented last November and the progress made to date on these goals.

Fran Metta provided a quarterly update on the support to special education students in our ASTI (Additional Targeted Support and Intervention) schools.

Kim Ashby and Mr. Radford shared the results of the District Demographic Study and plans to alleviate overcrowding in our schools in the upcoming years.

6 Finance Report

Ms. Richardson provided the financial reports for the month of September 2019 and a revenue sheet as information. Also included was a referendum expenditure update.+

7 Public Relations Report

Mr. Acosta shared information concerning several of our schools receiving Palmetto Gold and Silver awards. Mr. Acosta shared various news stories promoting good, positive news happening in the District, including our latest Senior Spotlight Difference Maker.

11-14 Superintendent's Report

Dr. Banks, Legislative Liaison, reported that the Legislators are back in session and the education bill is under review, with good conversation taking place about funding.

Mr. Radford thanked the Board and Administrators for their continuous support. He presented for information the plan to combine the SIDN (formerly BEDS code) for Boiling Springs 9th Grade Campus with Boiling Springs High, changing the grade span from grades 10-12 to grades 9-12.

Mr. Radford also gave an update on state funding for four additional SRO's for the District. We are awaiting posting and hiring procedures by the County. The District may have to incur some cost to outfit the new SRO's.

Mr. Radford invited board members to complete the Board Effectiveness Feedback Form.

*Dr. Simmons made the motion to adjourn which was duly seconded and carried 8-0.

8:39 p.m. Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,

David Garner, Secretary

Carla Horton, Recording Secretary

Approvals:

• Consent agenda (Agenda for this meeting, September minutes, trip request, and personnel reports)